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Ruth Nettles

From: Doc Horton [nhorton@lawfla.comj}

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2008 9:47 AM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: Ann Bassett

Subject: filing

Attachments: amendtiopet.pdf

a.The person respensible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720

nhorton®@lawfla.com

b.The Docket No. is 080001-EI Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance Incentive Factor
¢.This is being filed on behalf of Florida Pubiic Utilities Company

d.Total Number of Pages is 3

e.Florida Public Utilities Company’s Amendment to Petition for Mid Course Correction

DOCUMENT NUMBLR-DATE
05358 N3 g
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

/23/2008




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost
Recovery Clause and Generating

) Docket No. 080001-E1
)

Performance Incentive Factor )
)

Filed: June 23, 2008

AMENDMENT TO PETITION OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY
FOR APPROVAL OF MID COURSE CORRECTION

Florida Public Utilities Company (“FPUC”), by the undersigned, herewith files this
Amendment To Petition for Approval of Mid Course Correction filed June 13, 2008, and would
state:

1) On June 13, 2008, FPUC filed a Petition for Approval of Mid Course Correction
seeking an adjustment to the purchased power recovery factor for both the Northwest and Northeast
Divisions. The calculations and requested revised purchased power factors are reflected in the
testimony and schedules attached to the Petition. The purpose of this Amendment to the Petition is
to clanify the requested factor for the Northeast Division.

2) In the Northeast Division, the purchased power recovery as of the end of July 2008,
as reflected on Schedule F-1 filed with the Petition is an overrecovery of $206,038 which results in
an adjustment of -0.16302 to the current factor if this were the final true-up. However, pursuant to
the Purchased Power Agreement with JEA, there is an increase in the purchased power cost to be
paid to JEA for purchased power by FPUC such that FPUC projects an underrecovery of $1,843,597
as of year end 2008. As reflected in the testimony of Mr. Mark Cutshaw and Schedule E-1 which

accompanied the filing, the requested factor for the Northeast Division is 5.647 cents per kWh. The
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calculation of the projected factor incorporates the -0.16302 cents per kWh for the overrecovery

through June, 2008.

3) FPUC would amend its Petition to the extent necessary to reflect this clarification

and incorporates herein the Petition as initially filed with this clarification. FPUC requests the

Commission approve the revised fuel factors as presented by the company.

DATED this 23rd day of June, 2008,

Respectfully submitted,

MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P. A.
2618 Centennial Place

Tallahassee, FL. 32308

Telephone:  (850) 222-0720
Facsimile: (850)224-4359

e-mail: nhorton@lawila.com

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by U. S. Mail this 23rd
day of June, 2008 upon the following:

Lisa C. Bennett, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI1. 32399.0850

Patricia Ann Christensen
Associate Public Counsel
Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St., Rm 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

John T. Bumett, Esq.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc,
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL.  33733-4042

Ms. Paula K. Brown
Tampa Electric Company
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Enerpy Florida, Inc.

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John Butler, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

June Beach, FL 33408-0420

R. Wade Litchfield

Vice President and Associate General Counsel

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
June Beach, FL 33408-0420

John W. McWhirter, Esq.

McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A,

400 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour
Secretary and Treasurer
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacoela, FL 32520-0780

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq.
Russell A. Badders, Esq.
Steve R. Griffin, Esqg.
Beggs & Lane Law firm
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950

Lee L. Willis, Esq.
Tames D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, FI 32302

Michael B. Twomey, Esq.
P.0. Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

Robert Scheffel Wright

John Thomas LaVia, 11T

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
Eighth Floor, West Tower

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLOL

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050

Lt. Col. Karen White and Capt. Damund Williams
AFCESA/ULT

139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403
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NORMAN H. HORTON, JR.




